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PLANNING ACT 2008 (as amended)

INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (EXAMINATION PROCEDURE)
RULES 2010

Rule 17 - Deadline 7 Response

SUBJECT: Viking CCS Pipeline
APPLICANT: Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited

INTERESTED PARTY:

NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE
COUNCIL

Interested Party Reference number: 20047168

YOUR REF: EN070008
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Following the submission of Deadline 6, North East Lincolnshire Council’s response to the ExA is below;

Responses to Deadline 6 Outstanding Matters;

Please confirm whether, as a result of seeing the Road Safety Audit results, you consider there to
be a severe residual impact on the highway network having regard to the National Planning Policy
Framework [PD-021, Q2.16.8]. Please also confirm whether your role as an approving body in
respect of Requirements 6 and 7 in the draft Development Consent Order (dDCO) would provide
sufficient scope for such safety issues to be resolved at the detailed design stage should the
Secretary of State be minded to grant consent.

This has been reviewed by Highways Officers and the following comments have been provided;

North East Lincolnshire Council do not believe that there is a sufficient scope to overcome the
significant road safety concerns in regards to the proposed access at 12AA. The Authority is requesting
that the Secretary of State reject the use of access 12AA due to these significant concerns.

Conclusion;

In conclusion, North East Lincolnshire Council can confirm that there are specific matters
outstanding and these need to be resolved. We would be happy to advise and assist as necessary.



